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Skating on the Common, 1959

On Summer HELE Street looking towards Common SEreel



Sugar House

Identification, location, and date unknown
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The Purple Cow 1949

Located in first building on right going up Park Street. 2nd floor.



The Elks Teenage Dinner and Dance 1954

Notice printed on a weather balloon



Wooden foot bridge over Commtu Falls 1916

Allowed children on the east side to attend Park St. school during the replacement of the 186S iron bridge



W.D. Woolson garage, Pleasant St. 1910

Housed horses, carriages, and 4 or 5 cars. Located where Nolan-Murray Center is now.



Avon Theater Ma1n Street 1960

Remodeled by Ray and Eleanor Ellis; became the Ellis Theater 1960. Now the Springfield Cinema.



Stellafane Telescope Makers Meeting

Undated photograph of a very unique telescope design



North School Student Patrols 1957
Main Street, North Springfield




Halloween Parade at Park Street School, 1947

Costumes were generally homemade



Taggart Motors ca 1950

Located on Bridge Street
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1959

Getting ready for Santa,
Santa’s house 1is located in the parking lot at the end of the Park St.

bridge



